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From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 6:12 AM


To: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal; Seth Naman - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal


Cc: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Status of the Species for ROC on LTO


Hello All,


Please see the draft Status of the Species document on the google drive. I have just sent you all the link. There


are still track changes in this version, so we will be replacing this version with the final once it is reviewed.


Thanks,


Kristin


Kristin Begun, Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Ocean Associates, Inc.


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov



